

# Mohammed Abdelmoniem Abdallah Ali MBBS 00249912210452 Mohammedoiu24@gmail.com

#### PERSONAL SAMMARY:

Disciplined, confident and passionate doctor with an in-depth knowledge and skills learnt over several years in hospital environment and private clinics. Adept to properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best patient treatment plans. A strong leader with an empathetic and professional attitude who works well under pressure and with other medical professionals. I aim to be part of a healthcare team where I can learn, develop, and build my career in the best possible way to achieve excellence.

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Medicine: Omdurman Islamic University, Omdurman, Sudan 2012-2017

#### **AWARDS**

- Basic Life Support NHCPS online course
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support NHCPS Online course
- Mempership Of The Royal College Of Physicians Part 1 Exam Holder (MRCP 1)
- The International Foundation Of Medicine (IFOM Clinical Science Exam Holder)
- Occupational English Test (350+)

#### CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Joined the Ministry of Health-Sudan as a house officer on March 2018:

## Obst & Gynae.

At: Turkish Teaching Hospital

**Duration:** 3 months from 25.03.2016 - 25.06.2018.

#### · Paediatrics.

At: Turkish Teaching Hospital

**Duration:** 3 months from 01.07.2018 - 01.10.2018.

## General Surgery

At: Khartoum North Teaching Hospital

Duration: 3 months from 02.10.2018 - 06.01.2019.

#### Medicine

At: Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital

**Duration:** 3 months from 06.01.2019 - 06.04.2019.

### LANGUAGES

- English Language Fluent
- Arabic Language Native language

#### **MEMBERSHIPS**

• Sudanese Medical Council - Sudan Full registration: 19th Of June 2019

QUALIFICAIONS (Prima	ıry & Postgraduate)		
Qualification	Name of	Country	Obtained
	University		
MBBS	Omdurman Islamic University, Omdurman	Sudan	September 2017

MEDICAL LICENSING A	UTHORITIES		
Licensing Authority	Country	Registration Type	Registration Number
Sudan Medical Council	Sudan	Full Registration	22110000059697

CLINICAL EX	(PERIENCE'. (Total of experience = two years )
Department	Surgical Department
Position	Medical Officer - GP
Hospital	Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital.
Duration	2 years, from July 2019 till August 2021
Location	Khartoum north - Sudan.

Responsibilitie

- My job is full time, and regular.
- I cover one emergency duty per week as well as covering in-patient calls and surgical consultation.
- Dealing with surgical emergency cases presenting with trauma as well as internal medicine emergencies.
- Perform primary suturing for cases which present during the duty day.
- Taking history, perform clinical examination and case presentations on bed side in ward rounds.
- Assist the interns in the preparation of the weekly operation list.
- Assist in operations during the theatre day, like debridement, tendon repair, skin graft, reconstruction and others.
- Be responsible for assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation and evaluation of treatment for patients according to under the supervision of the Consultant.
- Attend ward rounds; followed by documentation of findings on each patient's chart; follow through with actions arising from the round.
- See and manage patients in the weekly clinic, with the consultant and registrars, presented with conditions for elective surgery or conservative management.
- Perform procedures for admitted patients, like Foley catheter and NG tube insertion, removal of sutures or drains, and wound dressing.

Department	Internal Medicine	
Position	General physician.	
Hospital	AL Injaz Sudanese German Specialized Hospital.	
Duration	January 2022 until July 2022	
Location	Khartoum - Sudan.	
Responsibilitie s		
	My job was full time, and regular.	
	I am covering one emergency duty per week.	
	Dealing with emergency cases as well as cold cases	
	Taking history, perform clinical examination.	
	In-charged of in-patients admission as well as calls and	
	<ul> <li>Performed procedures for admitted patients, like Foley catheter and NG tube insertion, and application of skin traction.</li> </ul>	

CLINICAL SKILLS		
Competent in	Did and Observed	
IV line insertion for adults and paediatrics	FAST Scan	
NG tube insertion	Chest tube insertion	
Foley catheter insertion	Pleural Tap	
Arterial sampling for ABG analysis	Diagnostic Peritoneal Lavage	
Reduction of fractures and shoulder dislocation	Central venous line insertion	
Plaster of Paris backslab and full cast	Arterial sampling for ABG analysis	
Assessment of trauma patients and critically ill patients with ABCDE approach	Endotracheal Intubation	
Application of Pelvic binder	Cardiac Pacing	
Application of Hare splint and Thomas splint		
Chest tube insertion		
Suturing of wounds		
Intraosseous (IO) Line insertion		
Electrical Cardioversion and CPR		
Laryngeal Mask Airway (LMA) insertion		
Oral and Nasopharyngeal Airway insertion		
Interpretation of common CXRs and pelvic X- Rays		
Interpretation of ABG analysis		
Interpretation of common ECG patterns		

# Reference

Dr. Gamal E H A El Shallaly (FRCSEd, MMAS, MFSTEd, CertTHE-Dundee)

Professor of Surgery and Consultant in General & Laparoscopic Surgery, KNTH

Vice Chancellor Karary University

Email: gamalshallaly@ Hotmail.com

Other references are available upon request.